Brookings County Sheriff’s Office

315 Seventh Avenue Phone: (605) 696-8300
\ Brookings, SD 57006 Fax: (605) 696-8330
Martin E. Stanwick
Current Inmates Printed on September 25, 2025
Last, First Name Age Sex Charges
ALLEN, RICHARD 43 Male New Arrestee

22-18-1 - Simple Assault

BALQUIER, MARIO JR 44 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

BAXTER, GRASON 19 Male Warrant

22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony
22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony

BERGMAN, KHAYRI 20 Male New Arrestee

22-30A-17 - Grand Theft of Firearm-Felony
22-42-15 - Ingest, Inhale Substance to Become Intoxicated

BLANCHFILL, SEAN 33 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
88-000-000 - Probation Violation

BOSE, CODY 34 Male New Arrestee
26-10-1 - Abuse or Cruelty to a Minor Under Age 7
26-10-1 - Abuse or Cruelty to a Minor Age 7+
22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic - Felony
22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic

BUSCH, NEIL 26 Male Sentenced
32-23-1 - DUI 4th Offense or More

CHAVEZ, FAILY 30 Female U.S. Marshals Hold

COMMER, RANDY 46 Male New Arrestee
22-24A-35 - Possessing Child Pornography - 2 counts

CROOM, DEJUAN 43 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
CUNNINGHAM, LEANDRA 36 Female U.S. Marshals Hold
DENG, MARIYOM 24 Female Warrant

22-40-1 - False Impersonation to Deceive Law Enforcement

DEVERNEY-HUBBELING, DUSTIN 24 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
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DOUGHERTY, BRYAN 19 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

EAGLE HAWK, BURTON 41 Male New Arrestee

22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
22-42A-3 - Possession or Use Drug Paraphernalia
22-40-1 - False Impersonation to Deceive Law Enforcement

GHOSHEH, MOHAMMAD 25 Male Warrant

22-24A-5 - Solicitation of a Minor
22-24A-35 - Possessing Child Pornography - 50 counts

GLAZIER, BRADY 35 Male New Arrestee

22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault Domestic
22-32-1 - Burglary in First Degree Inflict Injury on Another,
Possess Weapon, or Nighttime

GLUHM, CRAIG 40 Male New Arrestee

22-18-1 - Simple Assault

22-18-1.05 - Simple Assault - Against Law Enforcement
Officer

22-11-6 - Obstructing Officer, Jailer, Firefighter

22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic - Felony 2 or more
subsequent offences

22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - $400-$1,000

(C1M)
HANSON, PAUL 53 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
HARMING, KODY 36 Male Sentenced

44-9-13 - Misappropriation Of Funds By Contractor (Over
500 F4) (100-500 M1) (Under 100 M2)

HARRIS, JORDON 39 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

HAWK, DANIEL 37 Male New Arrestee
22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault - 3 counts

HAZEN, STEVEN 40 Male New Arrestee

22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony

25-10-13 - Violation of Protection Order (Domestic Abuse)
22-18-1 - Simple Assault

22-32-1 - Burglary in First Degree Inflict Injury on Another,
Possess Weapon, or Nighttime - 3 counts

22-32-20 - Criminal Entry of a Motor Vehicle - 4 counts
22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony

22-30A-17 - Grand Theft All Others Over $1000

JENSEN, DEVON 25 Male Sentenced
32-33-18.2 - Eluding -Aggravated
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LAGOS-ACOSTA, OMAR 49 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

LENTSCH, KELLY 51 Male Warrant
88-000-000 - Probation Violation

LEVARIO, NATALIE 39 Female Warrant
22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance

MERTENS, ALEXIS 28 Female U.S. Marshals Hold
MORTIMER, ASHLEY 39 Female U.S. Marshals Hold
NELSON, NATHAN 21 Male Warrant

22-22-1 - Rape - 2nd Degree - Force, Coercion, Threats
22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault

22-24A-5 - Solicitation of a Minor

22-22-1 - Rape 4th Degree - Non Consenting Victim

PEREZ, JAMIE 41 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

PETERSON, KYLE 27 Male Sentenced
26-10-1 - Abuse or Cruelty to a Minor Age 7+

RAABE, SHAD 47 Male Drug Court

22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
88-000-000 - PROBATION VIOLATION

22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony

22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as
felony

REDDAY, WARREN 33 Male Warrant

22-42-5.1 - Unauthorized ingestion of controlled drug or
substance as misdemeanor

ROOK, GAVIN 19 Male Sentenced
22-22-1 - Rape 4th Degree

SCHOLL, BRANDY 45 Female Warrant

22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
32-12-65 - Driving While Revoked

SHROPSHIRE, ALLEN 64 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

SOMPHANTHABANSOUK, WILLIAM 28 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
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STEIN, ALEX 22 Male Warrant
22-24A-36 - Distributing Child Pornography - 10 counts

TESCH, DYLAN 28 Male New Arrestee

22-22-1 - Rape - 3rd Degree - Physical or Mental incapacity
or Intoxicated, Narcotic, or Anesthetic Agent or Hypnosis
22-22-1 - Rape 4th Degree - Non Consenting Victim
22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled
Drug/Schedule I/1l to Minor

TREJO-TAPIA, ALEJANDRO 51 Male New Arrestee

22-22-1 - Rape - 4th Degree - (Non-Forcible) Victim 13 but
less than 16, Perpetrator is 3 + years older
22-24A-35 - Possessing Child Pornography

TURNQUIST, JAELYN 21 Not New Arrestee
1-11-21 - 24/7 Violation- Suspended Sentence or Probation

VALLECILLO COLINDRES, HENRY 43 Male U.S. Marshals Hold

8 U.S.C 1326 (a) - ILLEGAL REENTRY ATER
DEPORTATION

32-12-17.3 - Display Alter or Fictitious ID Card

32-12-75.1 - Make False Statement to Obtain DL or ID Card

WALKER, DANIEL 28 Male Warrant
22-18-1.05 - Simple Assault - Against Law Enforcement
Officer
25-10-23 - Violation of Conditional Bond

WILLIAMS, CLETUS 29 Male U.S. Marshals Hold
22-24B-2 - Failure to Register As A Sex Offender

WOLDU, MERON 23 Not U.S. Marshals Hold

ZEPHIER, BARRY 61 Male Sentenced
32-12-65 - Driving While Revoked

Total Records: 47
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